## Minutes ANC 6A Transportation & Public Space Committee Meeting Tuesday, February 18, 2025 at 7:00 pm Virtual Meeting via Zoom

- I. Meeting called to order at 7:01 pm.
- II. Introductions & Announcements. Committee members present: Patrick Bloomstine (Chair), Caitlin Rogger (Secretary), Jeff Fletcher, Mark Sussman, and Shaun Lynch. Commissioners present: Amber Gove (6A04), Steven Kolb (6A07), and Paul Spires (6A01).

## III. Old Business.

- a. TSI Pending Field Installation: 24-00166427. DDOT has evaluated the traffic safety concerns regarding both pedestrian and vehicle safety at the intersection of 14th Street NE and Tennessee Avenue NE. There was no discussion of this topic beyond its introduction
- b. Lincoln Park Traffic Safety. Committee. Committee member Mark Sussman attended the ANC 6B TPS committee meeting in February to discuss working with them on traffic safety around Lincoln Park. Previously ANC 6A and 6B worked together on vision zero hardening at 11th and East Capitol Streets. He proposed a joint letter requesting a traffic study. He also proposed a joint task force with ANC 6A and 6B to work with DDOT to improve traffic safety around Lincoln Park. Committee member Caitlin Rogger asked if there had been a joint task force formed before. Committee member Shaun Lynch referenced the Florida Avenue streetscape project which was kept as old business to encourage quarterly updates. He proposed alternating task force sessions as part of the regular ANC 6A and 6B TPS committee meetings. He also spoke in favor of the joint letter requesting a traffic study from DDOT. Commissioner Vince Mareino of ANC 6B07 (and current Chair of 6B) joined the call and spoke to the procedures that 6B is used to. 6B wants to work with 6A on Lincoln Park and said they do not have a strong preference for how to work with other ANCs so long as the final products end up in front of the full ANC for a vote. Commissioner Amber Gove and Commissioner Mareino discussed whether the temporary task forces still published public minutes and the answer was yes. Commissioner Gove also proposed alternating a standing agenda item for task force meetings at the respective ANC TPS Committees on a quarterly basis. Chair Bloomstine and committee member Lynch spoke in support of this plan. Committee member Sussman made a motion to send a joint letter with ANC 6B to DDOT requesting a traffic study of Lincoln Park. Commissioner Gove seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

## IV. New Business

a. TSI Pending Field Installation: 24-00418052. DDOT has evaluated the Traffic Safety Input for the intersection of 13th and F Streets NE regarding traffic and pedestrian safety concerns. DDOT determined that installing curb extensions will decrease pedestrians' crossing distance and help manage traffic speed. There was no discussion of this topic beyond its introduction.

## V. Community Input

- a. Commissioner Paul Spires expressed concern with the portrayal of the Lincoln statue in Lincoln Park and suggested a potential replacement with a monument to Edwin Stanton. Committee member Rogger affirmed Commissioner Spires's concerns.
- b. Chair Bloomstine encouraged community members to participate in TranspoBingo. Committee member Sussman announced that Hill Family Biking would have its annual cleanup ride from Stanton Park to Sherwood Recreation Center to Rosedale Recreation Center and invited community members to attend (and earn early extra credit in TranspoBingo).
- VI. Meeting adjourned at 8:40 pm EST.